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February 12, 2018 

 

City of Miami Beach 

Design Review Board 

1700 Convention Center Drive 

Miami Beach, Florida 33139 

 

Re: Architect’s Letter of Intent 

       6455 Pine Tree Drive Circle. Miami Beach, Florida  

 

Dear Planning Staff and Design Review Board Members, 

 

This Letter of Intent is regarding a new residence being proposed to be located on a currently 

vacant lot located at 6455 Pine Tree Drive Circle in Miami Beach. The lot is located on a corner 

which has an access frontage of 44.0’ sandwiched in between its two neighboring lots. The lot 

itself is quite large at 27,860 square feet, but due to its access frontage of 44.0’ will require a 

variance for this special condition, as the frontage is non-conforming, yet existing. We therefore 

formally request that a variance be granted to grandfather in this existing condition. 

 

The proposed residence will have 11,692 square feet of countable space. That is air-conditioned 

space plus the portion of the garage that exceeds 500 square feet, in addition to countable 

overhangs and accessory structures. The allowable unit size would be 50%, or 13,930 square 

feet. We are at the acceptable percentage of 42%. 

 

When calculating the footprint, or lot coverage, we included the open court that exists at the 

entry. The reason it was included in the calculations is that it has three or more walls, thus 

making this area count. Including this court area, and small rear yard detached cabana, our 

footprint, or lot coverage, equals 8,358 square feet, or 30% (maximum allowable). 

 

The allowable second floor to first floor ratio allowed before a waiver is required is 70%. This 

would include all volume spaces. The main entry area, which acts as the main living area of the 

residence is technically a one-story area and is counted as such. Any structure under 18’ in 

height is considered one story on Miami Beach. Our roof height at this living area is 17’. Thus, 

this portion of the residence is counted as a one-story volume. Our second floor in this case is 

67% of the first floor, thus no waiver is required as we fall under the acceptable level. 

 

We have reviewed all setbacks with the staff and determined that a rear yard setback variance 

will be necessary for a small portion of a two-story colonnade feature that is encroaching 1’-6” 

into the required 27’-6” rear yard setback. Otherwise, all the setback requirements of this 

property are being met substantially. 

 

This property falls within an RS-3 residential district. As such, we are allowed a maximum roof 

height of 24’ without a waiver, and up to 28’ with a waiver. The property falls within an AE-8 

base flood level, so with the Freeboard applied, we are constructing our first floor at +9.0’ 

NGVD. All heights are taken from this elevation, which is our first habitable floor. The residence 
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was designed with a roof height at most of the residence at 26’, while the bride at the front of the 

residence that connects both sides of the residence is at approximately a 25’ height at the roof. 

Only the north portion of the residence is designed at 27’ high. This occurs only at the bedroom 

wing (not mater bedroom) and only faces the water on one side of the property. We did this to 

provide movement to the architecture regarding the height. The lot is totally hidden from the 

street and the residence will not be seen. As well, it is also well hidden from its neighbors with 

massive existing landscaping that will remain and will be enhanced. As well, the setbacks that 

are required on each side are well exceeded, so the new residence will be located further away 

from any adjacent lot than the minimum allows. 

We feel that the additional height in this case is not an egregious request that will disturb any 

neighbor or will be at all noticeable. The sliding glass doors on the first floor are 11’ high with 

the structure being 2’, making the major portion of the residence 13’ from floor to floor and floor 

to roof. Thus the 26’ height. Only at the limited 27’ high portion will the sliders be 12’ high and 

only on the second floor. The first-floor sliders remain 11’ high in this area. Again, this is done 

to provide architectural interest to the exterior aesthetics of the residence. 

We respectfully request that the DRB grant the applicant the waiver for height, and the two 

variances being requested for this project. 

We hope that you like the design of this unique residence, and feel that it will be a great addition 

to the landscape of Miami Beach. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph Choeff, President 

Choeff Levy Fischman PA 

Architecture    +    Design 
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